Syed Muhammad Ali

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: syedmuhammadali@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 009233398

LinkedIn:



2013

About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Ali is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Syed Muhammad Ali has a PhD in Business Administration. Dr. Syed Muhammad Ali has published 8 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 117, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PHD Scholarship

PhD in Business Administration University of Science and Technology, China	2013 - 2016
MSc in Management Sciences Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BBA in HRM International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2021 - 2023
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2021 - 2021
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019 - 2019
Assistant Professor College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2017 - 2019
Postdoctoral Research Fellow Hefei University of Technology, China , Hefei, Anhui, China	2019 - 2021
Temporary Visiting Faculty (TVF) National University of Sciences & Technology (NUST) , NUST H 12	2017 - 2017
Assistant Professor Abbottabad University of Science & Technology (AUST), Hevellian Abbottabad	2016 - 2017
Lecturer COMSATS Institute of Information and Technology (CIIT) Abbottabad , College Rd, Abbottabad, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 22060	2011 - 2013
Lecturer Iqra National University (INU), Hayatabad, Peshawar	2011 - 2012
Awards	

Research Projects

National Projects

Encyclopedia of Engineering management: Knowledge and insights

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 500,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Incorporating Heterogeneous Features into the Random Subspace Method for Bearing Fault Diagnosis

2023

2017

Syed Muhammad Ali Yan Chu Mingfeng Lu Yanan Zhang

Entropy, Volume 25(8), Article Number 1194
Impact Factor: 2.7 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3
DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/e25081194

Motivational approach to team service performance: Role of participative leadership and team-inclusive

2022

climate

Ahsan Ali Syed Muhammad Ali Xianfang Xue

Journal of Hospitality and Tourism Management, Volume 52, Pages 75-85

Impact Factor: 7.629 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 33 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jhtm.2022.06.005

Cost of Serving Others: A Moderated Mediation Model of OCB, Ego Depletion, and Service Sabotage

2021

Li Hongbo Muhammad Waqas Farzan Yahya Joseph Marfoh Ahsan Ali Hussain Tariq Li Hongbo Muhammad Waqas Farzan Yahya Joseph Marfoh Ahsan Ali Syed Muhammad Ali

Frontiers in Psychology, Volume 12, Article Number 595995

Impact Factor: 4.232 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 14

DOI: 10.3389/fpsyg.2021.595995

Cross-border analysis of China- Pakistan Economic Corridor development project and local residence quality of life

2020

Shamsa Kanwal Abdul Hameed Pitafi Mudaser Ahmad Naseer Abbas Khan Syed Muhammad Ali Muhammad Kashan Surahio Journal of Public Affairs (JPA), Volume 20, Issue 2, Article Number e2022

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 32

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1002/pa.2022

A Framework to Retain the Knowledge of Departing Knowledge Workers in the Manufacturing Industry

2020

Saleem Ullah Sumbal Eric Tsui Susanne Durst Muhammad Shujahat Irfan Irfan Syed Muhammad Ali VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems, Volume 50, Issue 1, Pages 631-651

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 35

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/VJIKMS-06-2019-0086

Development and Validation of Technology Enhanced Learning Framework Driven by Flipped Methodology Learning Environment

2019

Kifayat Ullah Syed Tasweer Hussain Shah Syed Muhammad Ali Alveena Khan

Mehran University Research Journal of Engineering and Technology, Volume 38, No. 3, Pages 667-686

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.22581/muet1982.1903.12

Conference Proceedings

Conference Proceedings	
An Analysis of the Critical Success Factors in ICT Sector of Pakistan Ikram ul haq Syed Muhammad Ali Brig. Muhammad Tahir Nawaz 2019 5th International Conference on Information Management (ICIM), res.country(231,) Citations: N/A DOI: 10.1109/INFOMAN.2019.8714666	2019
Corporate Social Responsibility: As a Distinctive Project Management Knowledge Area Syed Muhammad Ali Muhammad Awais Malik "SIBR 2018 Bangkok Conference on Interdisciplinary Business & Economics Research held from 16-17 June 2018 in Thailand res.country(217,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://sibresearch.org/past-2018-bangkok.html	2018
Editorial Activities	
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A	2022
Humanities & Social Sciences Communications Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.731	2022
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: NA	2022
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: NA	2021
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: NA	2021
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: NA	2021
VINE Journal of Information and Knowledge Management Systems Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: NA	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.416	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.416	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.416	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2017
Reviewed Papers for Journals	